❖ WELCOME/New School Update

Review School Data and Report Card

• Minutes: Dual Immersion has kept kids at our school that were tested for gifted and could have gone to magnet schools and also has kept students at our school that would have moved out of our boundaries or have moved and have been driving to our school. This allows our students to have the consistent building of our teaching within our school from grade level to grade level. For our demographics we are the highest in our district and were in the top five of the state last year. We are not letting our demographics be used as an excuse. We have seen an increase in our scores for the past four years.

Rules of Order and Procedure

Minutes: Briefly reviewed the steps for motioning and item, seconding for a vote and voting. Teria and Steve will be reviewing the other procedures as needed.

Safe Technology and Digital Citizenship

Minutes: We had poor attendance last year for our parent technology night. Some suggestions for improvement were to have the students invited and provide activities for them. Possibly doing a 10 minute video presentation and then having a movie out on the grass. We think it would be a good idea to have all parents 2-5th that have students with 1 to 1 devices sign a consent agreement at least notifying them that their child has a device while at school and has access to the internet. We've done this in the past and thought we should continue to do this. We also discussed getting a software program similar to LAN school which allows teachers to see all of the student's screens at one time. We also have done training with teachers and the students during counselor lessons, faculty meetings, and internet safety during computer class time and assemblies from the state.

CSIP Report/District Video

• Minutes: We will have the school wide plan and the summary available for our next meeting. Discussed what the teachers are putting onto the CSIP as far as Grade Level GVC's and learning targets, with common formative assessments.

School FOCUS

• Minutes: Student directed classrooms with several learning targets that include student led SEP's, data binders for each student, students discussions. Other focus is Real-World Application with learning targets of community involvement, project based learning, making connections of lessons and the grade level learning targets that the lesson connects to, create and present to a real audience, implement 21st century skills, use rubrics.

❖ BLAIR/Approve Title I plans

Parent Involvement Plan

Parent/Student/Teacher Compact

• Minutes: Members read over plan and Compact, Mr. Albrecht motioned to accept the policy as is, Steve Burgess seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous. Plan was provided in English and Spanish and would be emailed to all council members not in attendance for their approval.

Plan School Move Celebration

Minutes: Retired faculty are planning a large open house for November 18th. All current and past faculty are welcome to come for a dinner and then the general public is invited to come and walk through the old school and visit with their teachers and principals from the past. PTA is going to have a celebration in the spring over at the new school and will have an open house/school tour with other activities.

Trust land Video

- Minutes: Rosa Andrade watched the video after the meeting was adjourned.
- Suggestions/Comments: Minutes: Rosa suggested that we do a parent and student survey about having school wide uniforms. Steve motioned that we send a parent survey, Rosa seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous.
- Attendance: Teria Mortensen Principal, Sydnee Jolley 2nd Grade teacher, Lindsy Lefler 1st grade teacher, Steve Burgess Community Council chair, Rosa Andrade council member, and Blair Albrecht Title I Coordinator at the school.